Please reply to: Professor J M Ritter, Chairman of the MREC m
Department of Clinical Pharmacology

St Thomas' Hospital, Lambeth Palace Road Executive
LONDON SE1 7EH RS P .
Tel 0171 928 9292 X 2250; Fax: 0171 401 2242 South East
Enquiries to: MREC Administrator , Department of
Sandra Holley Tel 01323 638613 Health
40 Eastbourne

Professor D Catovsky
Head Academic Department of Haematology i

& Cytogenetics, Royal Marsden Hospital Lond°'7 L
203 Fulham Road, LONDON SW3 6JJ Tel 0171 725 2500

Fax 0171 258 3908

December 15™ 1999

Dear Professor Catovsky

MREC (1) 98/101: CLL4: A LRF sponsored trial from the MRC Adult Leukaemia
Working Party

Thank you for your letter of December 10" and enclosures explaining to me that for
administrative reasons the title of the trial is being changed to CLL4: A LRF sponsored
trial from the MRC Adult Leukaemia Working Party. I am happy to approve this by
Chairman’s Action.

Kind regards,
Yours sincerely

PROFESSOR J M RITTER
Chairman, South Thames MREC
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